

## Other Controlled Items

Controlled items that may affect for example, community health, public safety, domestic plant and animal life also require an import license or authorisation from the respective authorities, for entry into Singapore. Below are some controlled items categorised under the respective authorities:

### **Agri-Food & Veterinary Authority of Singapore**

- Animals, birds and their by-products
- Eggs
- Plants, potting medium and organic fertilisers
- Endangered species of animals and plants
- Ornamental fish
- Meat and meat products
- Fish and seafood products
- Fruits and vegetables
- Veterinary vaccines
- Veterinary micro-organisms and plant pests

### **Infocomm Development Authority of Singapore**

- Telecommunication and radio communication equipment
- Toy walkie-talkies

### **Media Development Authority**

- Pre-recorded cartridges and cassettes
- Newspapers, books and magazines
- Films, video tapes, VCDs, DVDs and laser discs
- CD-ROM and video games

### **Health Sciences Authority**

- Medicines products
- Other health products containing schedule
- Poisons

### **Agri-Food & Veterinary Authority of Singapore**

6325-7625  
[www.ava.gov.sg](http://www.ava.gov.sg)  
[ava\\_email@ava.gov.sg](mailto:ava_email@ava.gov.sg)

### **Infocomm Development Authority of Singapore**

6211-0888  
[www.ida.gov.sg](http://www.ida.gov.sg)  
[info@ida.gov.sg](mailto:info@ida.gov.sg)

### **Media Development Authority**

1800-478 5478  
[www.mda.gov.sg](http://www.mda.gov.sg)  
[mda\\_input@mda.gov.sg](mailto:mda_input@mda.gov.sg)

### **Health Sciences Authority**

6213-0838  
[www.hsa.gov.sg](http://www.hsa.gov.sg)  
[mhsa\\_info@hsa.gov.sg](mailto:mhsa_info@hsa.gov.sg)



**NOT**  
**HOW TO RUIN**  
**YOUR HOLIDAY**



# PROHIBITED AND CONTROLLED ITEMS

## Welcome to Singapore!

Upon your arrival at the Singapore Changi International Airport, your baggage will be subjected to checks by the Immigration and Checkpoints Authority and other security agencies whose mission are to safeguard the borders as well as the safety and security of the country and its residents.

Under Singapore law, prohibited items such as arms and explosives, bullet-proof clothing, antique guns, toy guns and swords, etc require authorisation from the Licensing Division of the Singapore Police Force. If you have prohibited items in your possession, please declare them and produce valid permits or authorisation documents. Your understanding and cooperation will help speed up checkpoints clearance and prevent further verification by the authorities which may result in administrative and personal inconveniences.

If you are unsure whether the items that you are carrying are prohibited, you can check with the following: -

### Licensing Division, Singapore Police Force

Duty Officer  
Arms & Explosives Branch  
Tel : 65575873/4/5/6/7  
Fax : 62234704  
Email : SPF\_OPS\_Licensing@spf.gov.sg

For more information, please visit [www.spf.gov.sg](http://www.spf.gov.sg).

**We wish you a pleasant stay in Singapore!**

## ⊗ Prohibited Items

Here are some prohibited items that are disallowed entry into Singapore, unless with proper authorisation.

